
From: Galvin, Dennis 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:14 PM 
To: Drew Richards (amrichards@stpegs.com) 
Cc: AJ Albaaj (ajalbaaj@stpegs.com); Wendy Brost (webrost@stpegs.com) 
Subject: South Texas Project – Request for Additional Information - License 

Amendment Request to Revise the Emergency Plan (EPID: L 2020-LLA-0059) 
Attachments: STPEGS EP Rebaseline LAR RAIs 2020-07-27.pdf 
 
Mr. Richards, 
 
By letter dated March 30, 2020 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) 
Accession No. ML20090B745), as supplemented by letter dated April 29, 2020 (ADAMS Accession No. 
ML20120A618), the STP Nuclear Operating Company (STPNOC) submitted a license amendment request 
to revise the South Texas Project Electric Generating Station (STPEGS) Emergency Plan based on 
guidance in NUREG-0654/FEMA-REP-1, “Criteria for Preparation and Evaluation of Radiological 
Emergency Response Plans and Preparedness in Support Nuclear Power Plants,” Revision 2 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML19347D139).  
 
The NRC staff has determined that additional information is needed to complete its review. The 
requests for additional information (RAIs) were transmitted to the licensee in draft form on July 14, 
2020. A clarification call was held on July 23, 2020, and the licensee agreed to provide responses to the 
RAls by August 24, 2020. The NRC staff agreed with this date. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-6256 or Dennis.Galvin@nrc.gov. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Dennis Galvin 
Project Manager 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Licensing Project Branch 4 
301-415-6256 
 
Docket No. 50-498, 50-499 
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

LICENSE AMENDMENT REQUEST TO REVISE THE EMERGENCY PLAN 

STP NUCLEAR OPERATING COMPANY  

SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT UNITS 1 AND 2

DOCKETS 50-498 AND 50-499 

By letter dated March 30, 2020 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 
(ADAMS) Accession No. ML20090B745), as supplemented by letter dated April 29, 2020 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML20120A618), the STP Nuclear Operating Company (STPNOC) 
submitted a license amendment request  to revise the South Texas Project Electric Generating 
Station (STPEGS) Emergency Plan based on guidance in NUREG-0654/FEMA-REP-1, “Criteria 
for Preparation and Evaluation of Radiological Emergency Response Plans and Preparedness 
in Support Nuclear Power Plants,” Revision 2 (ADAMS Accession No. ML19347D139).   

 

Prompt Notification System (PNS) Design Report – The PNS Design Report is the 
FEMA approved document that contains the specific design, testing, and maintenance 
of the system.  The EAL [emergency action level] TBM [technical bases document] 
fulfills requirements of §50 Appendix E.IV.D.3. (emphasis added) 

 
Given that this area of the plan is discussing the PNS Design Report rather than the EAL TBM, 
please revise the proposed plan to refer to the correct document. 
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As provided in the letter dated July 19, 2018 (ADAMS Accession No. ML18159A212) 
approving the current ERO staffing, the Plant System Engineering augmentation 
response time is based, in part, on on-shift maintenance personnel, including a Duty 
Maintenance Supervisor, available to perform troubleshooting and minor maintenance 
repairs during initial phases of an event without interfering with their primary 
emergency response duties.  As such, changes to the on-shift maintenance personnel 
could undermine the basis for the current Plant System Engineering response time of 
90 minutes. 

To support the proposed changes to the Supervision of Repair Team Activities and Repair 
Team Activities functions, as well as maintaining the current augmentation time of 90 minutes 
for Plant System Engineering, please describe how STPEGS can implement FLEX and/or 
SAMG strategies to effectively respond to a radiological event using the proposed on-shift 
resources.  This description should clearly indicate that on-shift personnel have the training, 
procedures, and equipment necessary to conduct mitigatory actions without the immediate need 
of ERO augmentation.   
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ENRS consists of an Off-site Primary and Backup computer system used 
for notifying ERO members during a declared emergency.  The offsite 
systems are capable of autodialing ERO members in addition to text and 
paging.  An On-site ENRS computer system is available for activation 
of all ERO wireless communications devices should both offsite 
systems fail. (emphasis added)   

Please clarify why the on-site ENRS computer system is not included in the proposed STPEGS 
Emergency Plan. 
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RAI 19. Section 3.2.4, “[RIE 1-4] Field Monitoring Function On-shift Staffing,” of Enclosure 1, 
states, in part: 

 
The current STPEGS Emergency Plan provides one on-shift Onsite 
Radiation Monitor ERO position. 
 
The original basis for establishing the on-shift Onsite Field Monitor ERO 
position was to remove the need for a 60-minute minimum augmentation 
ERO position.  The onsite Field Monitoring Technician 60-minute ERO 
position has been added in the proposed STPEGS Emergency Plan. 

 
However, the Safety Evaluation dated February 12, 2018 (ADAMS Accession No. 
ML18044A284) states, in part: 

 
Based on the licensee’s current dose assessment capability, the use of 
installed plant radiological instrumentation, and the on-shift complement 
of two RPTs [Radiation Protection Technologist] with an additional 
individual qualified to perform field monitoring activities, the NRC staff 
finds the requested changes to augmentation times and staffing levels to 
be acceptable for the Major Functional Area of offsite and onsite 
surveys, and in-plant surveys. (emphasis added)   

 
The staff used the basis of having the on-shift Onsite Radiation Monitor ERO position 
as part of its justification to extend the Offsite Field Monitoring Teams from 75 minutes 
to 90 minutes, as well as an Onsite Radiation Monitor to 90 minutes. 
 
The guidance in Revision 2 to NUREG-0654/FEMA-REP-1 provides for one Onsite 
Field Monitoring Team and one Offsite Field Monitoring Team at 60 minutes, and one 
Offsite Field Monitoring Team at 90 minutes. 

 
Please provide justification for not meeting the approved guidance for having the ability to 
perform Offsite Field monitoring capability at 60 minutes, 


